Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 7:45 AM

To: ‘Jill Quillin'

Cc: (Gary_Bates@efiglobal.com); John Cavanaugh

Subject: RE: Red Hanger Kleaners RO#0002981 - Site Characterization report - request for extension

Your request for an extension to February 1, 2010 is approved.
Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Alameda County Environmental Health
(510) 639-1287 (direct)

(510) 337-9335 (fax)
barbara.jakub@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/resources.htm

From: Jill Quillin [mailto:Jill.Quillin@erm.com]

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 3:51 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: (Gary_Bates@efiglobal.com); John Cavanaugh

Subject: Red Hanger Kleaners RO#0002981 - Site Characterization report - request for extension

Ms. Jakub -

On behalf of our client, and as discussed earlier this week, with this e-mail | am requesting an extension of the submittal
date for the report of findings for the field investigation recently conducted at the subject site - from 15 January 2010 to 1
February 2010. | understand from our conversation that this should not be a problem, but please let me know if there are
any issues with this revised date.

Thank you

Jill Quillin

Please note new address
Jill A. Quillin, P.G
Program Director

ERM

1277 Treat Boulevard, Suite 500
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
T: +1 925 946-0455

F: +1 925 946-9968

C: +1 925 286-9048
jill.guillin@erm.com
WWwW.erm.com

This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by a third party. If you
have received this message in error, please contact us immediately at (925) 946-0455 and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your
computer system. Thank you.



Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com



